MEMORANDUM

TO: Rachel Potter
Office of Management and Budget

FROM: Jennifer Brianas

SUBJECT: Request for Revision for collection 1830-0554 Application for Grants
under the Community Technology Centers Program

Funds for the Community Technology Centers program were not included in the
President’s FY 2006 and FY 2007 budgets. However, fourteen FY 2005 grantees still
have ongoing activities that will be completed July 31, 2007, and each grantee is required
to submit a final performance report for its grant award period ending July 31, 2007.
Reports may be accepted beyond that time, therefore we are requesting an expiration date
of December 28, 2007.

Therefore, we request a revision to the current active collection that expires April 2007,
to include only final performance report, rather than all the documents included in the
current active clearance.
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